
 
From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 10:47 PM 
To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KAKAR, Ibrahim 
<kakari@who.int>; KHAN, Farmanullah <khanfarmanullah@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah 
<kasia@who.int>; khalid@ctc.org.pk; AHAD, Abdul <ahada@who.int>; ULLAH, Hafiz 
<ullahhaf@who.int>; uhafeez309@gmil.com 
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Attendance Sheet District Pishin 

 
Kindly go ahead Sabeela. We follow SOPs. Thanks 
 
With Kind Regards 

Temesgen A Demeke 
Team Leader Balochistan 

Polio Eradication initiative - WHO Pakistan 
Serena Bazaar, Quetta 

Email: demeke@who.int 
Phone: +923003400530 

 
 
 
 
From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 5:25 PM 
To: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int> 
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

 

Dear Sir, 
 
With reference to below placed email regarding complaint against 2 UCPOs. 
 
The PDA has shared the attendance of district Pishin and mentioned absenteeism of 2 
UCPOs detail mentioned below  
 

The PEOs also endorsed the complaint and absenteeism of mentioned UCPOs . 
 
1.Syed Abdul Malik of UC shadezai  
 2. Muhammad Naseem of UC mughtian  both were absent from the field on 30th 
September 2020. 
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As per SOPs it is recommended to issue them Explanation on account of absenteeism. 
further process will be taken after getting their response. 
 
The email is being send to you for your kind information anf kind remarks(If any) 
 
 
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
 
Thanks and Regards 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional coordinator 
 
 
 
From: Sabeela Pasha [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 12:53 AM 
To: 'AHAD, Abdul' <ahada@who.int>; 'Hafiz' <ullahhaf@who.int>; 'uhafeez309@gmil.com' 
<uhafeez309@gmil.com> 
Cc: 'naila@ctc.org.pk' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>; 'KAKAR, 
Ibrahim' <kakari@who.int>; 'KHAN, Farmanullah' <khanfarmanullah@who.int>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat 
Ullah' <kasia@who.int>; 'khalid@ctc.org.pk' <khalid@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Attendance Sheet District Pishin 

 

Dear Dr. Hafeezullah, 
 
With reference to below placed email regarding absenteeism complaint against UCPO 
Mr. Muhammad Naseem of UC mughtian 
Please hare your remarks and comments so that further process will be taken 
accordingly. 
 
 

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
 
Thanks and Regards 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional coordinator 
 
 
From: Sabeela Pasha [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 9:54 PM 
To: 'AHAD, Abdul' <ahada@who.int>; 'Hafiz' <ullahhaf@who.int> 
Cc: 'naila@ctc.org.pk' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>; 'KAKAR, 
Ibrahim' <kakari@who.int>; 'KHAN, Farmanullah' <khanfarmanullah@who.int>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat 

mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk
mailto:ahada@who.int
mailto:ullahhaf@who.int
mailto:uhafeez309@gmil.com
mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk
mailto:bugtim@who.int
mailto:kakari@who.int
mailto:khanfarmanullah@who.int
mailto:kasia@who.int
mailto:khalid@ctc.org.pk
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

 

Dear Dr. Ahad , 
 
Thanks for the remarks. 
 
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
 
 
From: AHAD, Abdul [mailto:ahada@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 7:04 AM 
To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: AHAD, Abdul <ahada@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; 
KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>; KHAN, Farmanullah <khanfarmanullah@who.int>; KASI, Arbab 
Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; khalid@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Attendance Sheet District Pishin 

 

Dear Sabeela,   

               Thanks for the email, UCPO Shadizai was not only absent from the field, he also did 

fake reporting . 

UCPO Mugtian concern PEO will better guide you about UCPO Mugtian issue.  

Regards.  

Dr.Abdul Ahad  

Operation Officer Pishin.  

 

On Oct 6, 2020 09:26, Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 

Dear Dr. Ahad, 
  
With reference to below placed email regarding complaint against staff from PDA by 
sharing attendance for the month of September. 
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2 UCPOs  Syed Abdul Malik of UC shadezai and Muhammad Naseem of UC mughtian 
were absent from the field on 30th September 2020. 
  
Your comments and remarks and required so that further process will be taken 
accordingly. 
  
  

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
  
Thanks and Regards 

Sabeela Pasha 

Regional coordinator 

  
  
  
From: KHAN, Farmanullah [mailto:khanfarmanullah@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 10:53 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; 
KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>; AHAD, Abdul <ahada@who.int>; uhafeez309@gmail.com 
Subject: Attendance Sheet District Pishin 

  

Dear Sabeela, 
Find the attached sheet, please note one day salary cut recommended for UCPO Shadizai and 
UCPO Mughatain, as they were found absent during field visit on 30th September. 
  
  
  
  
  
Regards, 
Farman Ullah 

PDA Pishin 

  
 

mailto:khanfarmanullah@who.int
mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk
mailto:demeket@who.int
mailto:bugtim@who.int
mailto:kakari@who.int
mailto:ahada@who.int
mailto:uhafeez309@gmail.com

